LAKE SHASTINA CONMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA
Wednesday, October 20, 2021
Closed Session: 12:00 p.m. / Open Session; 1:00 p.m.
Administration Building
18320 Everhart Drive, Weed, California 96094 = (530) 938-3281

CALL TO ORDER:

LSCSD Board Roll Call: Directors: Beck Cupp Maclntosh Mitchell Thompson

PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on subjects
within its jurisdiction,

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:

CLOSED SESSION:
A. Personnel (Gov. Cade Section 54857) Public Employee Performance Evaluation: General Manager
B. Conference with Legal Counsel — Significant Exposure to Litigation (Gov. Code Section 54956.9(b).

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:
LSCSD Board Roll Call: Directors: Beck Cupp Maclntosh Mitchell Thompson

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION:

PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on subjects
within its jurisdiction.

Those who wish to speak on a matter that does not appear on the agenda, may do so during this Public
Comment perfod. Each individual comment will be limited to three minutes. The Public Comment portion of the
meeting will be limited to thirty minutes (total time). If needed, time limits may be extended with concurrence of
the Board. No person may speak twice to the same item. The Board may ask questions but may not act
during the Public Cormments portion of the meeting, except to direct staff to prepare a report, or to place the
item on a future agenda.

1. CONSENT ITEMS:
A. Approval of Minutes: Special Meeting September 22, 2021
B. Ratification of Disbursements: September 1 through 30, 2021
C. Budget Comparison: FY 2020/21
D. Department Written Reports
1. Fire Department
2. Police Department
3. Sewer Department
4, Water Department

DISCUSSION / REPORTS: ACTION ITEMS:

Authorize donation of PD Vehicle # 1 (PC Bullington)
Authorize purchase of BME Type 3 Fire Engine (FC Pappas)
1SC Analysis (GM/FC Pappas)

Adoption of Deht Management Policy (GM)

Update on IT (GM)

STAFF COMMENTS:

S NN

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

ADJOURNMENT: The next LSCSD Special Mesting is scheduled to be held on November 10, 2021 1:00
p.m. at the Administration Building.




LSCSD Agenda 10/20/2021

Supplementary documents and other materials distributed to the District board after their agenda packets
have been distributed to the members may be viewed at the District office and obtained at the meeting.

loin Zoom Meeting Closed Session
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/88970151950?pwd=QnpviMnd4SGVIUTF1Z21xdDhxUUc1QTA9
Meeting 1D: 889 7015 1950
Passcade: 980083
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,889701519504,,,,%9800834# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,889701519504,,,,*980083# US (Tacoma)
Dial by your location

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1312 626 6799 US {Chicago)

+1 929 205 6099 US {(New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) Meeting {D: 889 7015 1250
Passcode: 980083
Find your local number: hitps://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdbB2i9FYX

loin Zoom Meeting Open Session
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/82470821406 2pwd=TOE4WFJES|NxZDFuSTBDNGVQTIp0Z209
Meeting ID: 824 7082 1406
Passcode: 494815
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,824708214064,,,*494815# US (San lose)
+12532158782,,82470821406#4,,,,%494815# US {Tacoma)
Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San lose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US {(New York)
Meeting ID: 824 7082 1406
Passcode: 494815
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kXywBm3xT




fem 1A
CSD Minutes 08/22/2021

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Special Meeting
Wednesday, September 22, 2021
Closed Session 1200 p.m.
Open Session by Teleconference: 1:00 p.m.
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 12:01 P.M.

LSCSD Board Roli Call: Beck absent Cupp__v__ Macintosh absent Mitchell__V__ Thompson__v__
Also present; GM Moser. There were no people in the audience.

ADJOURN TQ CLOSED SESSION: 12:02 P.M.

CLOSED SESSION:
A. Personnel (Gov. Code Section 54957) Public Employee Performance Evaluation: General Manager
B. Conference with Legal Counsel-Significant Exposure to Litigation (Gov. Code Section 54956.9(b).

President Mitchell adjourned closed session at 12:44 P.M.

RETURN TO CPEN SESSION: 1:00 P.M.
LSCSD Board Roll Call: Beck__v¥__ Cupp__Y__ Macintosh absent Mitchell__v__ Thompson__v_

Also present: GM Moser, AP DeBon, AGA Phonepaseuth. There were approximately 3 people in the audience.
REPORT.ON CLOSED SESSION: Direction given to staff.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Carried out.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None received.

CONSENT CALENDAR: (All items accepted/approved by the Board unless otherwise noted.)
1. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting August 18, 2021 and Special Meeting September 1, 2021
Ratification of Disbursements: August 1 through August 31, 2021
Budget Comparison: FY 2020/21
Department Written Reports
1. Fire Department
2. Police Department
3. Sewer Department
4. Water Department
Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. Cupp, to approve Consent Calendar.
Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: Macintosh

vomP

DISCUSSION./ REPORTS / ACTION ITEMS:
2. Adopt Resolution *-21 to authorize the GM to be an authorized signer for the Rural Fire Capacity Grant for LSFD
Motion by Dir. Cupp, second by Dir. Thompson, to adopt Resolution *-21 authorizing the GM to be an
authorized signer for the Rural Fire Capacity Grant for LSFD

Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, Mitchell and Thompson

Noes: None

Absent: Maclintosh

3. Approval of renewal contract for FC Steven Pappas

Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. Cupp, to renew the contract for FC Steven Pappas.
Ayes: Directors Cupp, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: Maclntosh

Director Beck is precluded from participating in this matter as it relates to District employees.

Page 1 of 2



CSD Minutes 09/22/2021
4. Move November Board meeting to November 10, 2021
Motion Dir. Beck, second by Dir. Thompson, to move the November 17, 2021 Board meeting to November
10, 2021.
Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent; Maclntosh

5. Curailment order WR 2021-0082-DWR - Discussed.

STAFF COMMENTS: Comments received.
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Comments received.

ADJOURNMENT: With no objections by the Board, Pres. Mitchell adjourned the meeting at 1:41 P.M. The next
LSCSD Regular Board Meeting to be held on October 20, 2021, 1:00 p.m. at the Administration Building.

Approval Date: October 20, 2021

Paula Mitchell, President

ATTEST:

Robert Moser, General Manager/Secretary

Page2of 2



TREASURER'S REPORT - RATIFICATION OF DISBURSEMENTS 1B
LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Board motion "To ratify the checks for expenses, including payroll
and liabilities, issued on behalf of the District for the period of
September 1 thru September 30,2021 for a total of: " $ 337,232.29

Each check has been signed by two directors with documentation
attached to each check.

| Submitted for September 2021 | $ 337,232.29
Expenses - Regular Checks Mechanics Bank Account $ 144,006.61
Expenses - Payroll & Liability Checks Mechanics Bank Account $ 193,225.68
Subtotal $ 337,232.29
Total CSD Expenses $ 337,232.29

C:\Users\adminasst\AppDatatLocal\MicrosoffiWindows\INstCache\Content. Outlook\FENXJFTULSCSD
Ratification of Disbursements 2021-9



G20z S

Uatlasingsi(] io

ucneoynex (s

DS ACYNS-RHOORNO 3L

ONFUD!

EddwiiSSEUILIDRSISSTD)

0LslL

80°LVE6L

80°L¥6'L

o' 15E

HA-EPaYD BT $veU) fauked

AYYINYE TYNOLLYN LSHI3

- - - - 00'6E 00°6¢ 00'5¢ EEEREEEN 2005
- 66142 - -9 - - - 0g°60% 08'602 MNYE 50 L00sZ
- SLZS - - - - - $1'28 §L'ZS SYddvd IATLS 00052
- - - - 16719 1619 - ¥6'eTL veezl INI SONYI10S &666+T
- 06°'5L - 00°sZ ST95 6Z'95 0S°ZLL 00°S2S 00'SZE TSOSIA NOAMSIS BEEHT
- 26651 - - - - - YT 665 vZ665°L IOIANES AL ASTIVA YISYHS LB6YT
- 05°2%6 - 00'§8%°L - - 00'0LFE 05°L18'E . g5TL1R'E Od 'ONOT ADLLNTH 96612
- 9.'L6 - - - - - 91'L6 9416 INEOOEON S66VZ
- - £E6L - Yol 8L - 59'68 59'66 S1HVd OLNY Yd¥YN v66¥2
6llee - - - - - - [ 5] 6L'LCY SADNAYAS AINIOLINT TYJIDINNW €6E¥Z
- - - - - - Z0'60L Z0°604 Zo'6aL ONTIOCD ® DNILYIK HIV "NLA 7656T
- 09°07C 00022 00°0vY opose 00°08E 00°099 0070622 09°00z°s SIDIAYIS LI VISYHS I L66¥T
- 1€718¢ - 09'1ZL - - £2°€05'L ¥1°9007 ¥L7900'Z SAILMLO AS081 086%C
- - - - 1622 86°'¥Z2Z - S6'6FY 6 6PY NIV ZAMG ANV BOLOIH 686¥%Z
- - - - - - 00'SS 00°59 00'5S QNI 'YIGIW ISNOHIALYD 286¥Z
- - - - - - 9¥°15 LS LS A0HMOVE NOAIMSIS SHIHSH 186¥T
- 9g°LZ - £¥5e [FIT] zTL9 17261 =3 (A INOHII AL JHO YD 9862
- - - 00052 - - - 00'05Z 007052 OLNY ALLNEXMOVTE SR6VE
- - - - 00°Z8¥ - - 00'Z8% a0'zer OINI'OIX £2¢1
- o8 - - - - - 08¢ 10°8¢ SSI T NOZISEA ZzEL
- - 8SSLE - - - - 85'S4) 25°5LL IONYNI LNARAINDI MNYE SO 1ZgL
- 95705 - SralL - - 156} 85712 85°L9T TUHND ozEl
. PSOSY'ZL - - - - - ¥5'asbTL L pgestEL (sysedaq yexa) Sy9ayD |laifed - 143 AW 7£9506
- 99'966'L - - - - - 98'866°L 99°866°L 14384143 L2950
- £1'629'e - - - - - £1'629°S £16L9E [EELKE] 0£950%
- voI65's - - - - - 9'265°C b9 L68'C AAEN93UD BAIT) SHosUD [ciAeY ¥86¥T
- A5 1 4 - - - - - 98°zee'y seEee'y NO-(SMsUD) BAI) SHOBYD ([orhed £86+Z
- 51885 - - - - - §1°985°¢ S2'885'C ML-S¥02UD 9aIT) Sp2UD (joshed Z8BYE
- 152Z2L - - - - - 15°22L 15°222 SO-(sH0ayD SAI) $3PRYD HolAed 186YZ
- 61829 - - - - - 61°829°C 61'829°C dd=(s302y3 anlT) oy jlalied 09642
- §8°Z89Y - - - - - $TEE9Y S£7Z59Y a-{sH0ayd aArY) syoRUD JRiAed BLE6VE
- 652867 - - - - - 65'286'C 65'286Z gg-{s0au2) an} sYo8UQ (Iolked 9.6¥T
- [ SO5L5°T 16'8£87 - 657982, £2'9659 LI'POY'LE LLFOr'LE {sysodag 1waung) s¥o8uD foaked - 143 9 $29505
- 00°0Z - 007002 - 007065 00705 00'089 00°093 UBld /Gt SHHJIED ¥Z9505
- - £9'915 - - - - £9°915 £9°915 143 Aegeg tdad SHAdIED £29505
- - - £L°200°' - - - £1°200°% £1°200'L 143 Aeieg 213 SHAdIED 229505
- - - - - 7689¥ rL9L 9¢TLET‘L g LeT ) 143 Yild3d SYadED 126505
- - - - - T LEI'E 1Z°50r vL9g0T ¥L980°7 143 2IsSBID SYIdRD 029505
ZL00¢ r162s - - - - - 97°628 92°628 13 2ild dad Su3deDd 619505
£E'GLL BL6VL 9Z°195 e - $0°CZ9°) 75°b68 91'p59'e 9L'vse's 14334143 819505
[T Z5'ey 0£°822 1L - 50'285 0.L°60¥ £ LEYL LE LWL 1430a3 19505
0£° 226 - - - - - - 08226 02226 MN-(S%08Y7 BAI) 303U [I0ABd LLIBYE
- - - - - - 80°L06°L

9L6¥2

L20%/6/6

- - 20181 sTele - - - ey SMDINYE TYNOILYN LSuld
- - B '8z - - P9'905 BY'GES T¥-HNYd TYNOILYN 15414
- ow.mm.w.w - - - - - 08'65¢"L dSMNYE TYNOILYN LS¥14 120z/9s
- - lsoaL | 95°90'0Z ¥IMOd 91410V Lzozive
HIIVS an4 JURID §dOD @2Hod |eiausg) sasuadxg sasuadxy asuadxy |ejo), aafeg #124030 awg
IouAed JejnBay
24 0g 9z 14 L1 SL 1]}
MNVE SOINVHOIIN - 1aVAVd SINNQDDY
gl 1OMISIT SFIIAYTS ALINNWINOD YNILSVHS MV




§-LZ0Z SUBWSSINGsi] 4O UORBIUNEY ASDSTNLA [XNSHMEOING TUSILOASYIBDIAN NSMOPUALCS IR [ES0TEYeQdd v SSBLILIDEISISS D

05511

SHOLOW WYIHA 50067

- - - 0529 0529 ANV TIEAENS § WOITTZL GTHOM +00SZ
- - - W'9L L079L SL2NA0Yd SSANISNE NYILSIM £005T
H34vS k4 jueisy Sd00 Aled A39EM, damag |2lauag) dxzg Ix3 aafed #30030 @led
fIoJfAed Jenbay
e oe 9z 14 4 Sl at
aL MNVE SOINVHOZIN - I18VAVd SINNODOV

LORLSIA STOIAYAS ALINMININGD YNILSVYHS IAV




a5y

G=l7oZ siimllosing

oLl

JOYLNOD 183d mn_0.0>> ce0se

- - 05Ty
- - 002z - - - - 002z 00'ze ¥ds OLNY ALID SANS LEGST
- 2T - vi've - - - S6°82E 56°8.E ANVSONd NvEHNans 08052
- - - - ¥692 - - v6'5Z $6°92 QNI SLONAOYd LSHH0L YLISYHS 62052
00'¥3L 009LLL - 007288 89°b0v'S 18966'C 05065 00°65L°61 00°651°6) AN ALNDZS LD'O'N 82052
- - - (T3 - - - 0g'25T [ T4 HIdYdSMIN YUY YISVHS LN 17082
- - - 88°6L5T - - - 28°0£5°7 89°0L5°Z 271 104131 9z052
- - - - - - 00°D0g 00°00¢ 00°00¢ HIMOJ T3 42052
- - - - - - 00°se 00°9% 008 A ®ANH $2052
- - - - §L156°L - - SLLSEL SLI156') SHAOMETLYA NOSNOHETA £2052
- Z1'969°L 99°L9L - 51988 61985 6b'5T8 15251 IG'ESLY ONI IO NOSMORE ™ NOA z2052
- - - 00°90€ - - - 00'008 00008 NINDNT TYH0D 12082
- - - - 09°199 0oLy - 05'803°1 09°80L°k vy 2ISva 02052
- - - - - - 00°586 00585 00°585 INVLINSNOD NOISNId Q3 LYID0SSY| 6105C
- 00°006 - - - - - 00"006 00°006 NVINNOL ¥ &SANYXZ Y| 81052
- 586 - oLy - - €61 89°LLZ 89'LiZ NOH30 YANYTY 21062
- 10°85 sTL91 - - - 05'7eS 9L°655 921’655 ANOHJITAL ALIILLN LES
- - - - 00Zay - - 00'zey 0078y NI 'CIX =
- - 19°PEL - - - - 19'v%L I9veL HYINTI30 8N gEel
- - - - - - 027202 0LZ0Z 01262 ONI S3M0G AJNLId zeel
- - - < - - 99692 99°69Z 99'69C TUHND 10EL
- - - - ZroL - SETOPL Sg0vL 181y
- 8r8L0° 18018 - 10579642 867169 S8'Z8Z1T §ETLTIE {snsodag wald) s4osyD foiked - 143 g 0995085
- 0002 - 107002 - 00706¢ 0005 00°699 007093 UBld /£GF SHEdIED 669505
- - - - - ZEVZIT ziee ¥0°'85¢ 07852 L43 Oy 1dY 859505
- - £9'sLs - - - - £9°0L5 £9'9L5 143 Asjeg dad Su3dRD 259505
- - - cHe00’L - - - 217200 £E'S00°L 143 A2§eS 013 SHIAIED 959506
- - - - - 76697 rial g LeTL 9L’ LET L 143 vid3d $¥3d1e0 658506
- - - - - £5TLES"E 1Z°50y rL9E0T vLI9g0'z 143 2isselD SH3dED ¥59505
oz o8y LOLEE - - - - - T8 27118 143 and ded SYALED £59505
56'LLE 62°5S 86115 9g°51e - 522851 £L800' e nsL's 0£05L'e 143 8d.143 259505
66'€9 Z6'0¢C £9°28T vLIZE - TE9S Loy reosrL o8yl id3qq3 159506
- - vz'eo - - 00°15Z 00°gez vYT'ISS +2'255 $3NJ NOINM 91052
£YEY'L - - - - - - LOVErL £9rEPL AMA-I09U5 A} S308UD flodird 5L052
- - - - - 0078171 - [T 007395 HW-{S08YD a7} HoaUD floifed Y1052
- 66°¥£8's2 - - - - - 66'PE8'5T 56785 {snsodag alid) syoeuD foifed - 143 dW 669505
- $6'628'9E - - - - - 56'6.9°9) 5662991 143 8d1d43 BEYSOS
- 85'755'0 - - - - - 8§°ES‘s 85°¥2S°9 143 Qa3 189508
- 6098 - - - - - 5Y 098 6Y°098 AIN-(S408UD aAIT) s¥08Y) lolAed £1062
- 69°'866'9 - - - - - 69°866°9 §9'966°9 MAHADI0AYD BALT) $9oBUT [l0IARd Z1052
- 130v0T - - - - - 18°0%077 LE0V0°Z M08y anry) $HORUD leifed 11052
- 05709 - - - - - 05'b09 05409 HY-(DIIBUD aAT) ST [[CIAB 01052
- sLvoL'y - - - - - 9L VOLY SLY0LY dd-{®13340 aA) SoeyD [[o1Aey 60052
- 61°980°2 - - - - - 61°950°2 619502 qa-(¥02u) anr) sxeeyD jioxed 80052
- 80°90C°C - - 90'90€°¢ 90'90E'E ag-(403yS aAI) $HoRUD folled 1005z LZOZICZI6
6L9E5'S - ryes's WHHINYE TYNOLLYN LS| ZzEl LZOZ/0Z/6
- S6°L91°59 - . %6'191'59 §6°L91'59 ONIGING 133LS FHIdING 90052 120Z/9LI6
HIAVS an HED SO0 aHjod 1. Jomag JeJauan sasuadxg sasuadxy @suadx3y [eoL aaked #3340 390 a1eg
NoAed apjnbay
e [ 9z 5z [it4 51 o
MNVE SOINVHIIAW - ITIVAVd SINNODJDV
al LOIMLSIC STDIAYIS ALINNWNOD YNILSYHS IHV]




6-1Z07 SILBWALINGSI] 4O LORZIYREY QSO TNLAPXNDAMO0RNE TBIO\SUOB NSNS MOPUARKOSOI 20 hereqddysseurLpESsIas D

07 S5L°S SYrLS'ser | oLTSe'e 1L 0T £gyin'ee 05 LS LY 06'08E°ZE 89°52L't61 19°900'vY1L [FAA
b-EELE 3414 el 5400 adNjod Jayepy Jamag [TENET:] dxg dxz stadxg [ejol aafeg #3010 31 aeq
[T rejnbay
24 oe 9z 14 0z Si ak

gl

MNVE SOINVYHIIN - 3T8VAVYd SLINNODOY
LO0H1.S10 SFDIAHTS ALINAWNOD YNILSVYHS IAVT




REVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORT

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 1C
September 2021 Detailed Budget Comparison 2021/2022 YTD
1071212021

For the Paried: 17112021 to 9/30/2021 Origina! Bud. Amanded Bud. YTD Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 10 - LSCSD General Fund
Revenues

Dept: 00
4055000 Misc Cperational Income 50.00 50.00 0.0 0.00 5§0.00 0.0
4070.000 Antenna |.8ase Revenue 25,200.00 25,200,00 6,195.92 2,080.38 19,004.08 246
5050.000 Transfer Fees 4,500.00 4,5060.00 1,020.00 440,00 3,480.00 227
5680,000 Interesl Eamed-OPS 50,00 50,00 0,00 0.90 50.00 0.0
5081900 interest Eamed-RSY 1,000.00 1,000.00 6.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0

Dept 22 Medioal Ciinlo
4053.000 Medical Clinic Revenua §0,264.00 §0,254.00 20,086.00 10,044.00 40,176.00 333

Dept: 23 Green Wasta Slte
4055,000 Misc Operational Income 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0
Revenues 96,064.00 96,064.00  27,303.82 12,573.38 68,760.08  28.4%
Expenditures

Dept: ¢4 General Admin
7002.000 Admin Overhead Allog -462,530.00 -467,5630,00 0.00 0.00 -462,530.00 6.0
7010.000 Capital Improvement 44,000.60 44,000.00 0.00 0.00 44,000.00 0.0

Lass Relmbursement due from LAIF Savings -44,000,00 -44,000.00 .00 0.00 -44,000.60 X1}
7020000 3T Contract Sewvicas/Server 3,960,00 3,980.00 990,00 330.00 2,970.60 250
7026000 Contract Services 66,500.00 66,500.00 3,40091 211.50 63,399.09 47
7033.000 Licenses, Pamits, Fees 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,475.43 950.44 1,824.57 392
7034.000 Dues & Subseriptions 8,000,008 8,000.00 47.00 41,00 7,853.00 0.8
735,000 Advertising 50000 500,00 290.0¢ 0.00 240,00 §8.0
7040.000 lnsurance (Liability) 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.8
7041000 Legal 20,006,00 20,000.00 3,247.50 87.50 16,752.50 16.2
7050.106 Off Exp-Supplies 3,500.00 3,500.00 562.04 186,98 2,937.98 18.1
7050.200 Cff Exp-Postage 6,000.00 6,600.C0 655.08 655.08 5,344.92 10.9
7050.400 O Exp-Maint 900.00 900,00 196.81 127.80 a9 219
7062.000 Repalr & Maintenance 200.00 200,00 50.89 0,00 149.11 254
7063.000 Fusl 50,00 50.00 43.00 0.00 7.00 85.0
7064.000 Materials/Supples/Small Tocls 5,000.00 5,000.00 53,61 53.61 4,948.39 1.1
7101.000 Propsrty Taxes 126.00 126.00 0.00 0.00 §26.00 0.0
7105.000 Utifiies - CSD 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,836.30 761.62 1,861.70 §2.5
7106.100 Util-Telephona 2,000,008 2,000.00 §04.29 157.26 1,405.1 25.2
7105,200 Util-Electric 4,000.06 4,000.00 9,74 0.00 3,850.26 8.7
T105.400 Utlifes-Propana 100,00 100.00 87.50 0.00 12,50 87.5
T405.600 Utlity - Internet 2,000.00 2,000.00 38042 128,14 1,815.58 182
7501.000 Payrolt Expensa 272,000.00 272,000.00 54,666.87 7.666.48 217,333.13 2061
7513.00¢ Payroll-TAXES 6,000,00 6,000.00 645.01 192.63 5,354.89 198
7514.000 Payrofl-Benafits 50,000.00 §0,000.00 14,250,65 4,806.33 35,749,535 285
7518.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 23,500.00 23,5660.00 4,585.75 637.95 18,914.26 18.5
7516.400 CalPERS Fees 400.60 40046 350.00 0.00 50.00 875
7516.500 CalPERS UAL Expanse 46,426.00 46,426.00 44,881.56 0.00 1,544.44 96.7
7518000 Workers Comp 23,000.00 23,000.00 3077.81 §28.12 19,622.08 173
7530.100 PR Relmbursement Admin -59,742.00 -58,742.00 .60 0.00 -59,742.00 0.0
7650.000 Travel & Training 3,000.00 3,600.00 1,198.56 93.56 2,401.44 3.3
7551.000 Meals 500,00 600,00 0,00 0.00 500.00 0.0

Dept: 22 Medlcal Clinie
7026.000 Contract Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,480.00 0,00 -1,480.00 248.0
7040.000 Insurance (Liabifity) 300.00 800.00 0.00 0,00 800.00 0.0
7062.000 Repair & Malatenance 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.0 50.0¢ 0.0
7063.000 Fue! 50.00 50.00 .18 0.00 49.82 0.4
7080.000 Interest Expense 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0
7084,00¢ Loan Principle Expense 36,500,00 136,500.00 0,00 0.00 38,600.00 0.0
7501000 Payroil Expense 1,000,800 1,000.00 343,06 40.80 856.95 343
7513.000 Payroll-TAXES 50,00 50,00 7.87 .59 4243 15.7
7516.200 Pansion Cost (CalPERS) 15000 150.00 26.18 2,72 12382 1756
7516.000 Workers Comp 50.00 50.00 20.49 351 2051 9.0

Medical Building Reserves

Dept: 23 Grean Waste Site
7026.900 Contract Sarvices 300.00 300.00 51.46 0.00 248.54 17.2
7083.000 Fuel 50.00 50,00 0.00 0,00 50.00 o8
7064.000 Matevials/Supplies/Smali Teols $00.00 100.00 0.00 046 10000 0.0
7504000 Payroli Expensa 700.60 700.00 .00 0.00 700.00 0.0
7513.000 Payroll- TAXES 100.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 100,00 0.0
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 50.00 50,00 0.00 0.00 50,00 09
7518.000 Workers Comp 50.80 50.00 0.00 0.00 50,00 0.0
Expenditures 77,950.00 77,990.00  141,081.06 17,290.92  -63091.06 180.9%

2021-9 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison



Page: 2

Fortha Period: 7/1/2021 to 9/30/2021 Original Bud. Amended Bud. YTD Aglual CURR MTH UnsnoBel % Bud
Fund: 15 - LSCSD Sewer Dept o
Revanuas

Dept: 00
4001.100 Assmt/Revenue-Residential 686,033.00 656,033,00 158,068.21 34.84 527,064.79 2.0
4001.200 AssmifRevenue-Standby 65,088.00 65,088.00 32,436.00 §4,00 32,652.00 4.8
404,300 AssmURevenue-Commercial 9,025.00 9,026.00 9,168.46 3,364.62 -140.46 101.6
403,000 Late Payment Revenua 5,000.00 6,000.00 1,756.00 1,811.20 4,242.00 293
5004000 Sewar Hook Up Fee 44,000.00 44,000.00 200 0.00 44,600,060 00
5040.000 Gain on Sale of Equipment 2,500.00 2,500.60 0.0 0.00 2,500.00 0.0
5081.000 Inferest Eamed-RSY 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.60 2,000.00 0.0
Revenues 814,647.00  814647.00 20142867 528466 61321833  24.7%
Expendituras

Dept: 01 Genoral Admin
7001.000 Acsounting Audit/Review 292500 2,925.00 0.00 0.00 2,825.00 6.0
7002000 Admin Overhead Alloc 143,010.0¢ 143,010.00 G.00 0.00 148,010.00 0.0
7010.000 Capital Improvement 251,006.00 257,000,00 66,159.21 6.00 190,840.7% 267

Less Reimbursament due from LAIF Savings -257,000.00 -257,000,00 -686,159.21 6.08 -480,840.79 -25.7

7020.000 IT Contract Services/Servar 3,860.00 3,960.00 980.00 330,00 2,970,060 251
7026,006 Contract Services 14,600.00 14,000.00 1,360.80 51.00 12,618.20 a8
7033.00¢ Licenses, Permis, Fees 412,000.00 12,600.60 30.45 0.00 11,969.55 0.3
7034.000 Dues & Subscriptions 400.60 400.60 149.97 44,87 280.03 300
7035.000 Adveriising 200.00 20000 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.0
7040.000 Insurance {Liability} 14,000.00 44,000,00 0.0 0.00 14,000.00 0.0
7041.000 Lagal 600.00 500.00 122.50 122,50 377.50 4.5
7050.100 O Exp-Supplies 200.00 200,06 0.00 090 200,00 5.0
7060.200 Off Exp-Posiage £0.00 50,00 0,00 0.00 50,00 0.0
7655000 Safety Equipment 2,000.00 2,000.00 6,00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0
7061.080 Rental Equipment 1,000.00 1,000,00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7082.000 Repalr & Malatenance 20,000.00 20,000,00 390.05 6.00 19,609.95 20
7063.000 Fuel 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,126.46 0.00 3,871.54 28
7084.000 Materials/Supplies/Smali Tools 5,000.00 $,000.00 519422 920.90 805.78 86.8
T055.006 Vehicls Repaiainiznance 6,000.00 5,000.00 2,248.1% 11088 2,851.80 470
7086.000 Interest Expense 167800 7.076.00 0,00 2.00 1,076.00 0.0
7085,000 Municipal Finance Principle 2343700 23437.00 096 0.00 23,437.00 0.0
7100.000 Lease/Fent Expensa 3,060.60 3,000,00 503.07 0.00 2,486.83 16.8
7105.100 Utl-Telaphone 700.00 700,90 201.34 7042 498.66 288
7106.200 Ut)-Electric 40,000.0¢ 40,000.00 7,087.54 0.00 " 3291246 17y
7105.300 Utl-Waste 676,00 £75.00 112.60 56,25 562.50 157
T105.600 Utifity - Intemet 840.00 840.00 257.69 671.22 68241 30.7
7501.000 Payroli Expense 205,000.00 205,000.00 30,110.87 4,730.89 174,889.33 147
7513.000 Payroli-TAXES 4,500.00 4,506.00 525.37 68,69 397463 13
7514000 Payroll-Benefits §5,000.00 §5,000.00 11,690.43 3,995.81 43,009.57 218
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 17,500.00 17,500.00 2,801.25 44540 14,898.70 8.0
7516.400 CalPERS Fees 200.00 200.00 175.00 0.60 2540 a1
7516.500 GalPERS LUAL Expense 24,124.00 24,124.00 18,146.22 0.00 5,007.78 79.2
7516.60¢ Pension Plan Faes (MPPP) 0.00 0.00 723.87 123,87 72387 04
7518.000 Workers Comp 17,500.00 17,500.00 2,342.80 3134 15,167.20 13.4
7550000 Travel & Training 5060.60 500,00 0.00 0.00 500,00 6.0
7551.000 Maals 2000 200,06 £.00 0.00 200.00 00
7552.000 Employee Physical Exams-Shots 200.00 200,00 169.99 0.00 10.01 95.0
7665.000 Perscnat Protective Equip PPE 1,000.00 41,000.00 0,00 0.00 1,000.00 2.6
1666.000 Uniforms 2,000,00 2,000.00 538,48 100.00 1,461.62 268

Depé: 36 Planning Grants
7426.000 Contract Services G.00 0.00 21267 §4.3% -2i2.67 0.0
TE43.000 Payroll TAXES 0.00 0.00 424 0.79 -4.21 09
7516.200 Pansion Cost (CalPERS} 0.00 0.00 23.98 443 -23.98 0.0
7518.000 Workers Comp 0.00 0.00 25.10 4.68 -25.10 0.0
7530.000 Payroll Reimbursemant 0.00 0.60 79.05 0,06 -79.05 0.0
Expenditures 638,697.00  638,697.00 _ 87.2718.25 10,840.36 55141876  13.7%

2021-9 LSCSD Detait Budget Comparison



Page: 3

Forthe Period; 7/1/2021 to 9/30/2021 Qriginal Bud, Amended Bud. YTD Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 20 - LSCSD Water Dept
Revenues
Dept: 00
4001.100 Assmt/Revenue-Resldential 345,000.00 345,000.00 93,124.02 16,50 261,875.98 270
4001.200 AssmURevenue-Standhy 402,200,00 102,200.00 50,748.00 6.00 51.454.00 40.7
4001.200 AssmURevenus-Cotmmercial 13,000.00 13,000,00 442110 %,550.41 8,578.50 3.0
4003.000 Lata Payment Revenue 8,000.00 8,000.00 153476 1,552.20 6,465.25 19.2
4056.000 Mise-Nen QOperating Income 1.500.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.60 1,500.00 0.0
4075000 Water Capacity Expanslon Fee 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 000 2,500.00 0.0
5006.000 Water Hook Up Fae 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.0
5§081.000 Interest Eamed-RSV 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.0
Dapt: 22 Medical Glinle
4054.000 Loan Princlple Revenue 36,500.06 36,600.00 0.00 0.00 36,500.00 0.0
5084.000 Interest Eamed-RSY 9,000.00 9,060.40 0.00 0.00 ,000.00 6.0
Dept: 36 Planning Grant
5075000 Grant lacome 50,008.00 50,000.00 0.0 0.00 50,000.00 0.0
Revenues 523,200.00 _ 573,200.00 149,825.87 312520 42337443  26.1%
Expenditures
700,000 Accounting AuditRevisw 292500 2,925.00 6,00 0.00 2,925.00 0.0
7002.000 Admin Ovorhead Alloc 166,541.00 466,511.00 0.00 000 166,514.00 09
7010.060 Capital Improvement 105,000.00 405,600.00 66,159.21 0.00 38,840.7% 63.0
Less Relmbursement dus from LAIF Savings -105,000.00 -105,000.60 -66,156.21 0.00 -38,840.79 -63.0
7020.000 IT Contract Services/Server 3,860.00 3,860.00 930,00 330.00 2,970.00 250
7026.000 Contract Servkes 20,000,008 20,960.00 7,008.20 1,178.60 12,891.80 350
1033,000 Licenses, Pemills, Feas 3,5000¢ 3,500.00 3898 0.00 3,461.02 11
T034,000 Dues & Subscriptions 1,200.00 1,200.00 110.98 44,98 1,080.02 100
7035006 Advertising 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200,00 20
7046.000 thsurance (Habiity) 20,008.00 26,000,00 0.00 0.00 20,600.60 a8
7041.000 Legal 500.00 506.00 0.00 0.00 760 %5
7050.100 Off Exp-Supplies 200.00 200,00 0.0¢ 0.00 200,00 0.0
7050.200 Off Exp-Postage §0.00 §0.00 0,00 .00 50.00 09
7055.000 Safety Equipment 1,600.60 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7062,000 Repair & Malntenance 15,000,00 15,000.00 13,29 13.29 14,659.77 0.3
7063.000 Fuel 5,500,400 5,500.00 54231 542.31 4,374,564 205
7664,060 Material/Supplies/Small Tools 8,000.00 8,000.00 509.14 509.14 4,618.20 423
7065.000 Vahicle RepairMalntenance 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,226.42 822612 2,662.00 46,7
7100.000 iease/Renl Expense 3,000.00 3,060.00 §03.07 503,07 2,498.93 16.8
7105,100 Utit-Tslephens H0.00 700.00 130,92 130.92 486.65 288
7105.200 Utit-Eleciric 85,000.00 £5,000.08 3,637.57 3,637.57 67,822.44 204
7105.300 UbHWaste 675.00 676,00 $2.50 112.50 506.25 250
T195.600 Uity - Internet 840.00 840.00 201.6% 201.66 £38.35 240
7601,000 Payroll Expense 135,000,00 135,000.00 32417 32.47.01 102,582.99 249
7513.000 Payroll TAXES 2,700.00 2,700.00 677.36 67736 202254 251
7514.000 Payroll-Bensfts 36,000.00 35,000.00 6,809.38 5,800.38 25,785.93 284
7616.200 Pansion Cost (CalPERS) 12,600.00 12,500.00 2,666.43 2,866.43 9,633.57 2.9
7516.400 CalPERS Fees 200.00 20000 175.00 175400 25.00 878
7516.500 CalPERS UAL Expsnse 1542400 1542400 19,116.22 19,116.22 -3,692,22 1239
7546.600 Pension Plan Fees (MPPP} 000 0.0 -723.38 723.88 72368 0.0
758,000 Workers Comp 14,500.00 11,560.00 2,535.45 2,535,465 8,964.55 220
7550.000 Travel & Training 80000 B620.00 0.00 6,00 800.00 26
T554,000 Meals 200,00 200,00 .00 0.00 120.04 0.0
7552,000 Employee Physical Exams-Shets 10600 100.00 0,00 0.00 100.00 0.0
7555.000 Personal Protective Equip PPE 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 006 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7556,006 Uniforms 2,000.00 2,000.00 438.47 43847 1,461.54 26.9
Dapt: 36 Planning Grants
7026.000 Contract Services 40,600.00 40,000.00 6,208.7% 6.00 33,791.25 155
7513.000 Payroll- TAXES .00 0.00 0.52 0.00 0.52 G0
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 0.00 0.00 3.26 0.00 -3.26 c0
7518.000 Workers Comp 0.00 0.00 3.08 0.00 =308 00
7530.000 Payrol Reimbursemant 1000.0¢ 1,000,060 35.80 0.00 964.20 38
Expenditures 602,185.00 602,185.00 _ 86,596.58 73,741.59 494 717.98 14.4%

2024-9 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparisen



Page: 4

Fer tha Paried: 71172021 to $/30/2021 Criginal Bud. Amended Bud. YT Actuat CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 25 - LSCSD Police Department
Revenues
4001.100 AssmiRevenue-Residential 138,740.00 138,710.00 35,016,786 0.60 103,693.24 25.2
4001,200 Assmb/Revenus-Slandby 279,840.00 279,840.00 138,536.50 166.50 140,303.50 49.9
4001.300 AssmtRevenus-Commercial 3,410.00 3410.00 4,546.00 0.00 1,870.00 45.2
4003.600 Late Payment Revenua 10,000.90 10,600.00 2,367.89 2,399,22 7,612.1 239
4056.600 Misc-Non Operating Income 3,000.00 3,600.00 20.00 000 2,980.00 0.7
5340.000 Galn on Sale of Equipment 3,000.00 3,000.00 500.60 500.00 2,500.00 8.7
§054,000 Animal Control Fees - Other 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300,00 6.0
5055900 Anlmalticense Fes 3,500.00 3,500.0¢ 37000 186.00 3,130.06 10.6
5056.000 Wamant 1,000.00 4,000.00 45.80 28,43 954.10 46
5082.000 EventDonations 200.00 260.00 0.00 G.00 20000 At
6084.000 Interest Earned-RSY 3000.00 3,000.00 0,00 .00 3,000.00 0.
Revenues 445960.00 _ 445960.00 179.417.05 325415  266,542.95 _ 40.2%
Expenditures
7001.000 Acsounting AuditReview 2,625,00 2,925.00 C.00 0.00 2,925.00 040
7002.000 Admin Overhsad Allo 78,630.00 78,630.00 6.00 0.00 78,620.00 0.0
7019.000 Capital Improvement 32,000.00 32,600,60 0.00 0.00 32,000.00 0.0
Less Relmbursament due from LAIF Savings -32,000.00 -32,600.00 0.00 000 -32,000.00 6.0
7020.009 1T Contract ServicasiServer 5,280.00 §,280.00 1,320,00 046 3,866.00 250
7026,000 Confract Sewvices 400,00 4,000.00 685,60 0.00 3,315.00 171
7633.000 Llcenses, Permils, Fees 1,500.00 1,600.00 86.82 0.00 1,413.08 5.8
7034.000 Dues & Subscriptions 4,000.00 4,000.00 5,583.00 0.00 -1,583.00 1396
7035.000 Advertising §00.00 800,00 745.3¢ G.00 54.70 932
7040000 Insurance (Liabllity) 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.4¢ 0.00 7.500.60 0.0
T041.000 Legal 2,000.00 2,000.00 3,869.43 0.00 -1,669.43 1835
7060,100 Off Exp-Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 182,22 0.00 1,307.78 128
7050200 OFf Exp-Poslage 150,00 150,00 0.00 200 150,00 0.9
705¢.40G Cff Exp-Maint 5,000.00 5,000.00 000 0.00 5,000.00 0.0
7062.000 Repair & Malntenance 500.00 509.00 0,00 0.00 500.00 0.0
7063,000 Fus! 3,840.00 3,840.00 37.81 0.00 3,802.19 1.0
7064.000 Materials/Supplies’Small Toals 5,560.00 §,500.00 1,928.16 0.06 3,571.84 351
7065.000 Vehicle RepairMaintenance 8,000.00 §,600.00 600.59 0,00 7,390.41 15
7405.000 Utiities - CSD 500.08 500.50 566.20 0.00 -65.28 1134
7105.100 Util-Telephone 1,000.00 1,000.00 65,85 0.00 944,05 56
7105200 Uti-Electric 1,125.00 1,125.00 22423 0.00 900.77 19.9
7105300 {iitWasls 300.00 300.0¢ 100.0¢ .00 200.00 333
7105400 fifties-Propane 1,000.00 4,000.00 94.74 0.00 $05.26 9.5
T105.800 Utlity - Intemet 1,025.00 1,025.00 256.20 000 768.71 250
7204.900 Events 0.00 6.00 101.06 0.00 -101.08 09
501,000 Payroll Expense 186,000.00 186,000.00 36,087.90 09.60 149,912.40 19.4
7513.000 Payroll- TAXES 7,000.00 7,000,00 §26.26 0.00 §,474.714 75
7514.000 Payroll-Benafits 35,000.00 358,000.00 10,761.00 260 26,219.00 299
7516.200 Pensoz Cost {CalPERS) 16,000.00 16,000.60 3,381.63 0.00 12,618.47 211
7516.400 CalPERS Fees 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.4¢ -356.00 0.0
7516600 Pension Plan Fees (MPPP) 500.00 500,00 -1,352.75 0.08 1,852.75 2108
7518.000 Werkess Comp 12,000.0¢ 12,000.00 3,067.85 0.00 3,042.05 255
7650000 Trave! & Training 2,000.08 2,000.00 99.94 0.00 1,900.08 5.0
7651000 Meals 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.0 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7555,000 Parsonal Protectve Equip PPE 8,000.00 8,000.0¢ 600 C.00 £.000.00 0.0
7556.000 Uniforms 3,000.00 3000.00 0.00 .00 3,000.00 0.0
_Expendituras 407,575.00 407,575.00 §9,176.82 0,00  338,398.18 17.0%
Forthe Pariod: 7/1/2021 to 8/30/2021 Original Bud, Amended Bud, YD Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 26 - COPS Grant
Revenues
5075.000 Grant lncoma 140,000,060 140,000.00 0,00 0.00 140,000.00 0.0
Revenues 140,000.00  140,000.00 0.00 0.00  140,000.00 0.0%
Expenditures
7020.000 1T Contract Services/Server 2,540.00 2,640.00 660.0¢ 220.00 1,880.00 250
7033.000 |icenses, Pormils, Feas 1,000,006 1,000,008 .00 G.00 1,600.00 0.0
7050.100 Off Exp-Supplies 500.00 560,00 34.31 .00 465.69 6.9
7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 56.00 50.00 000 .00 §0.00 0.0
7050.400 Off Exp-Malnt 500,00 50000 318.26 115.58 181,72 637
7651000 Pubfic Safsty Supplies §00.00 500.00 1743 743 42257 15.5
7651.100 Mandalory Safaly Equipment 500.00 §06.00 0.00 0.60 50000 0.0
7062.000 Repair & Maintenance §00.00 §00.00 0.00 0.0 500.00 0.0
T063.000 Fuel 1,110.00 1,710.00 1,725.76 0.00 -15.75 100.9
T064.000 Matsrigl/Supplies/Small Tools 500.60 §00.00 6.00 0.00 500,00 0.0
045,000 Vehlole RepairMalntenance 1,000.00 1,000.06 94.98 7585 905.02 85
7105100 Util-Telephona 1,000.00 1,000.60 718.87 364,92 281.13 na
7501.000 Payroll Expanse 80,000.00 90,000.00 21,856.54 3,606.98 68,143.46 24.3
7513.006 PayrollTAXES 1,760,00 1,700.00 31693 52.74 1,383.07 186
7514.000 Payroi-Benefils 24,000.06 21,000.00 0.00 0.00 21,000,00 0.0
7518,200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 7,000.00 7,000.06 1,32560 25813 567440 18.9
7516.600 Pension Plan Fees {MPPP} 100.00 160.00 7500 .00 25.00 750
7518.000 Workers Comp 5,006,00 5,000.00 1,221.64 285.13 3,778.36 244
7550.000 Travel 8 Training £,000.00 2,000.0¢ 599,76 ¢.00 2,599,76 300
7551.000 Meals 500.00 §06.00 -522.00 0.00 1,022.00 -104.4
7552.000 Employeo Physicai Exams-Shots 300.00 300,00 0.00 0.00 30000 0.0
7555.000 Perzonal Prolactive Equip PPE 1,000.00 1,000.00 ¢.00 0.00 1,000.60 G0
7556,000 Uniforms 1,000.00 1,008.00 .00 4,60 1,000.00 ¢.0
Expenditures 140,000.00 __140,000.00 _ 27,303.57 502556 11269643 _ 19.5%

2021-8 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison



Page: §

For tha Period: 7/1/2021 10 9/30/2021 Oviginal Bud, Amended Bud. YTD Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 30 - LSCSD Fire Department o
Revanuas

Dept: 00
4601.100 AssmURevenue-Resldental 100,835.00 100,835.00 2646747 0.9¢ 75,381.83 25.3
4001.200 AssmbRevente-Standby 185,380.0¢ 165,360,00 82,452.50 471.50 82,907.50 49.9
4061,300 AssmbtRevenue-Commercial 2,315.0¢ 2,345.00 1,062.50 0.00 1,262.5¢ 455
4003,000 Late Payment Revenue 5,000.00 5,060.00 1,196.80 1,191.54 3,801.26 24.0
4055.000 Misc Operational Income 2,006.00 2,000.00 817,56 0.00 1,182.44 409
£076.000 Fire Suppression Expansion Fee 632,00 §32.00 0.00 G.00 632.00 0.0
6040.000 Gakn or: Sale of Equipmant 15,000.00 16,000.00 £0,000.00 .00 5,000.00 68.7
5056,00¢ Warrant 2,000.00 2,000,0¢ 37285 0,00 1,627.35 186
5061,006 Donations 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 500000 -5,000.00 0.0
5062.000 EventDonations 5§,000.00 5,006.00 0,00 0.00 §,000.00 0.0
5075.000 Grant Incams 9,356.00 9,355.00 0.00 200 9,355.00 0.9
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSY 1,200.00 1,200.00 02.00 0.00 1,260.00 090

Dept: 34 Flre Fuels Removal
4055000 Misc Cperationat Income 28,125.00 28,125.00 1,006.00 0.00 27,125.00 36

Dept: 45 Mutual Ald Strike Team
4080.000 Stika Team Rev Payroll Reimb 400,060.00 400,000.00 .00 0.00 400,000.0¢ G0
4081.000 Strike Team Rev Engine Reimb 100,000.0¢ 160,000,00 060 6,00 100,000.00 0.0
4082000 Stike Team Rev Admin OH Reimb 140,000.0¢ 1(0,000.00 .60 G.00 100,000.00 00
4085.000 Emarg Resp Reimb TravelMeals 3,000.00 3,000.00 200 0.00 3,000.00 0.0
Revenues 939,822.00 939.822.00  127,361.18 6,269.04  812460.82 13.6%
Expenditures

Dept: 01 Generai Admin
T001.000 Accounting AuditiRevisw 2,025.00 2,925.00 0.00 0.00 2,926.00 0.0
7002.000 Admin Overhead Alloc 69,380,00 63,386.00 0.00 0.00 69,380.00 09
7040.006 Cagilal Improvemant 400,000.00 400,000.00 66,067.95 66,067.95 333,932.05 16.5

Less Relmbursement due from L AIF Savings -400,000.00 -400,000.00 -86,067.85 -66,067.95 -333,932.05 -16.5

7020.000 IT Contract Services/Server 2,640.00 2,640.00 650,00 220,00 1,880.00 250
7026.000 Contract Senvices 2,000.00 2,000.00 400.00 42.50 4,600.00 200
7033.000 Licsnses, Pemils, Fees 160.00 400.00 31.63 0.0 88.37 318
7034.600 Cuas & Subscripions 2,000.00 2,600.60 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0
7040000 insurance (Liahility) 10,000.9¢ 10,000.00 Q.00 0.06 10,000.00 00
T041.000 Legal 1,000.0¢ 1,000.00 1,242.50 52.50 -242.50 1243
7650.100 Off Exp-Supplies 1,500.00 1,500,60 33476 13313 1,166.28 223
7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 190.00 100.00 0.00 G.00 100.00 0.0
7051.000 Public Safely Supplies 1,500.00 1,500,00 183.52 0,00 1,316.48 122
7054100 Mandalory Safety Equipment 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0
T062.000 Repeir & Mainlenance 1,000.00 4,000.00 0.0¢ G.00 1,000.00 00
7083.000 Fusl 12,600.00 12,500.00 2,940.04 87.38 9,550.96 235
7064.000 Materdale/SuppliasiSmalt Toolks 5,000.00 5,006.00 1,526.65 7.7 347335 30.5
7065,00¢ Vehicle Repai/Maintanance 40,000.00 40,000,00 30,267.36 5,608.95 9,732.64 751
7075006 VFA Grant Equipment 18,710.00 18,710.00 .00 0.00 18,710.00 6.0
7105.000 Utlties - GSD 1,500,060 1,500.00 85601 381.31 641,99 57.2
7106.£00 Uil-Telaphone 525.00 525.00 384.85 13403 140.15 133
7106.200 UtlkElectric 3,375.00 3,375.00 24344 000 3,131.88 1.2
7105300 Utl-Waste 2060.00 900,00 200.00 75.00 700.00 222
7105.400 Utilities-Propans 3,000.0¢ 3,000.00 284,24 284.29 &,11579 9.5
7405.600 Utifity - Infemet 260,00 260.00 64.08 2136 195.42 248
7501.000 Payroll Expense 52,000.00 £2,000.00 23,803.50 2,176.58 26,196.50 458
7513.000 Payroll- TAXES 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,305.83 31.56 3,604.17 26.1
7514.000 Payrol-Bonsfits 21,000.00 24,000.00 5,148.00 1,716.00 15,852,00 245
7516.200 Pansion Cost(CalPERS) 7,000.00 7,000.00 1,606.98 266.00 5,303.02 239
7516.500 Pension Plan Faes (MPPP} 300.00 300.00 144175 -1,447.75 1.747.75 -432.6
7518.060 Workers Comp 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,876.97 187.18 3,624.03 2.5
7549.000 Vouniges FF Stipend 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.c0 12,006.00 60
7548.100 VFF Payroli Taxes 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 6.0
7550.000 Traval & Training 2,000.60 2,000,00 9.85 9,85 1,896.15 6.5
551,000 Meals 5§00.00 500,00 1538 188 484.62 34
752,000 Employee Physical Exams-Shots 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.0¢ 600.06 00
1658,000 Uniforms 1,000.00 1,608.00 442.98 0.00 557.02 443

Dept: 34 Fire Fuels Removal
7026.000 Gontract Services 150.06 150.00 260 0.00 160.00 0.0
7034.000 Duss & Subscriptions 50.06 5080 .00 G.09 50.00 0.0
7062.000 Repalr & Maintenanca 1,425.00 1,425,00 13.67 64,65 1,351.33 5.2
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Sntall Tools 1,000.00 100000 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 09
7501.000 Payroll Expense 22,000.00 22,00000 2,495.34 0.00 19,504.66 11.3
7513.000 Payrol-TAXES 1,600,00 4,500.00 309.24 0.00 1,90.76 266
7518.000 Workers Comp 2,006,00 2,000.00 214,60 2.00 1,785.40 16.7

Dept: 45 Mutual Ald Strike Team
7501,000 Payroli Expense 350,000.00 350,000,00 281,516.55 46,728.00 66,483.45 804
7513000 Payroll-TAXES 20,000.00 20,000.00 4,710.38 140.91 15,269,862 236
7518.000 Workers Comp 30,600.00 30,008.00 4,018.60 4,048.60 25,98140 134
7550.000 Travel & Tralning 1,500.00 1,500.00 G.00 0.00 1,500.00 00
7561.000 Meals 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 00
Expendifures 726440.00  726,440.00 _365219.86 60,969.81 36122014  50.3%

Grand Total Net Effect: 366,806.00  416,806.00 -91,319.45  -137,341.81  528,995.89

2021-9 1.8CSD Detail Budget Comparison



Ttem 1 D.1

Lake Shastina Fire Department

16309 Everhart Drive
Weed CA 96094

For the Month of September Lake Shastina Fire Department responded to a total of 29
calls for service. These calls included:

21 Medical Aids

4 Public Assists

1 Vehicle Fire

1 Traffic Collisions
1 Wildland Fire

1 Residential Fire

Monthly News:

1SO documents were mailed in and an updated. Our new ISO actually improved to a
3/3x! The Lake Shastina Community has never seen an SO rating this low. Our updated
equipment, continuous sleepet program and paid staffing certainly helped. It may be
worth contacting your insurance company to have them update the ISO rating for your
home. There is a chance your rates may drop.

ILSFD has continued to support the state with wildfires. In September E-3112, 3119,
3118 assisted with the Antelope Fire, The River Complex, The Fawn Fire, The KNP
complex, and The Windy Fire. Engine 3112 and 3118 are now in Santa Barbara assisting
with the Alisal Fire.



ltemiD.2 v

LAKE SHASTINA POLICE DEPARTMENT

William N. Bullington
Chief of Police
16309 Everhart Dr., Weed, CA 96094
(530) 938-2226
TO: LSCSD Board of Directors

FROM: Will Bullington, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: September 2021 Police Monthly Board Report

POLICE ACTIVITY: L.SPD had 52 calls for service in September.

SUMMARY:

Misdemeanor Arrests: 5

Felony Arrests: 0

Traffic Warnings: 15

Traffic Citations: 7

Animal Control Cites; 1

Animal Related Calls: 8

Parking Cites: 1

House Watch: 420+-

Misc. Police Calls (Non-Criminal): 26

NOTABLE ACTIVITY:

9-10-21 30-year-old Medford, OR resident arrested for D.U.L

9-10-21 28-year-old Mexican National arrested for no DL.

9-10-21 44-year-old Eugene, OR resident arrested for outstanding warrants.

9-18-21 33-year-old Yreka, CA resident arrested for D.U.L

9-25-21 33-year-old Weed, CA resident arrested for meth, pipe, possession of open container of MJ, and addict
driving a motor vehicle.

We are still working on trying to a hire an Officer. We are currently working lots of on-call houts on days off
with two of us.

I attended critical incident command classes in Redding; these classes covered barricaded suspects, pursuits,
and shootings. The class, hotel, meals, and mileage were paid for by the state.

CSA 3 for first responders gave us three automatic external defibrillators or A.E.D. “plus” for professional first
responders. I requested these since our current ones are over 7 years old and outdated. They are wortth
approximately $1,700.00 each. Both Officer Yates and I are trained on these as a first responder and an EMT.



ftem1D.3

Lake Shastina Sewer Department

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board
From: RODNEY VILLA, Maintenance Leadman
Meeting Date: October 20, 2021

Subject: Board Report September 2021

Notable Activity:

We continued training the employees on the heavy equipment in safety and
operation, involving a few hours of stick time.

We mowed around the ponds and serviced the evaporation systems.
Debris was removed from the check valves in B-101 and B-105.

While we were doing a USA on Black Bear Ct, we found a large root intrusion and
had to excavate the end of the line to remove it.



Item 1 D.4

Lake Shastina Water Department

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board
From: RODNEY VILLA: Maintenance Leadman
Meeting Date: October 20, 2021

Subject: Board Report — September 2021

Notable Activity:

» We did water meter reads the week of the 13", While we did that, we also
insulated any water boxes that needed it and changed any meters that
were old or faulty, (seven of them).

¢ The four routine water samples were taken to Basic lab in Redding.

» We did maintenance on truck #18, including changing the water pump and
new tires.

e Well soundings are done twice a week.
e Employees are getting training on how to do USA’s, six so far.



LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SER VICES IDISTRICT

TO: LSCSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETING DATE: October 20, 2021

FROM: Will Bullington, Chief of Police
SUBJECT: Authorization to donate a vehicle
BACKGROUND:

The past police chief purchased three vehicles from Marysville Police Dept. for $5,500.00.
One of those vehicles is showing its age. It no longer has air conditioning and has over
150,000 miles.

The vehicle is described as follows:

1. Vehicle #1, 2006 Ford Crown Victoria.
I recommend donating the vehicle to the College of the Siskiyous police academy. They have
skid pans that fit this year of Ford Crown Victoria and are in need of more vehicles. We will
not have to take out anything in the vehicle. COS will put a police academy decal over the
LSPD one. We will have to pay for a smog certificate.
FINDINGS:

This will reduce our current fleet and save on insurance. The vehicle would cost way more
than it is worth for an air conditioning repait/replacement,

RECOMMENDATION:

By motion, authorize the Police Chief to donate PD unit #1 to the COS police academy after it
passes smog check,

16320 Everhart Dr.¢ Weed, Ca 96094 ¢ 5309383281 ¢ Fax 530.938.4739

ltem 2

v



Ttem 3

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Lako Shastina Community Services District Board
FROM: Steven Pappas, Fire Chief

DATE: October 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Request authorization to purchase BME Type 3 Fire Engine
SUMMARY:

The Lake Shastina Fite Department currently owns two Type 3 fire engines, a 1997 International
Navstar and a 2001 Westmark. Type 3 fire engines are used to fight wildland fires, respond to
strike team assignments and local medical emetgencies. The popularity of this style of engine
has grown immensely due to its versatility and ability to respond to all hazard situations.

With Lake Shastina Fire Departments continued support in strike team assignments our currently
owned Type 3 fire engines have seen a lot of wear and tear and use over the past 5 years. When
these engines wete purchased, they were decommissioned from the City of Fremont and the City
of Brea for being beyond the NFPA recommended age for fire apparatus.

BME is currently on a 16-18 month delivery time frame on new apparatus. There is no down
payment on the engine, and nothing will be owed until we take delivery.

LSFD will be able to pay in full for the purchase of this new engine using funds recovered from
strike team assignments during the 2021 fire season. If LSFD is fo continue its support of strike
team assignments, it is imperative that we begin looking at the purchase of new equipment.
Additionally, the cost of vehicle repair/maintenance will be greafly reduced. This budget line
item is currently LSFD’s highest expense becanse of our old equipment constantly needing
repairs,

Once LSFD takes ownership of the new vehicle we would then sell one of our currently owned
decommissioned Type 3 Fire Engines. In their current state and market, it is projected that the
value is around $50,000 each.

LSFD has done fair market research and taken bids on multiple manufacturers of Type 3 Fire
Engines. It has been determined that BME who now holds the state contract is able to provide us
with the best product at a much lower price than its competitors.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Authorize the Fire Chief to purchase a new Type 3 Fire Engine from BME



OPTIONS:
¢ The board may choose to direct staff purchase the engine

» The board may choose to direct staff not to purchase the engine




BOISE

MOBILE EQMHPMENT

Octobar 13, 2021

Re; Lake Shastina Fire Department; Type 3, Model 34 Tag-on

On behalf of RBolse Mabile Equipment, Inc,, I am pleased to present this preliminary price quate for the Type 3, Model 34 CalFIRE

Tag-on englae under State Contract No. 1-17-23-218 Supp. 11,

Baise Mobile Equipment hereby guotes a preliminary price of $345,182.20 (THREE-HRUNDRED FORTY-FIVE THOUSAND,

ONE-HUNDRED ELGHTY-TWQ dollars and TWENTY cents).
This price is based on and includes the following:

CalFIRE Apparatus Contract Price Breakdown

Boise Mobile Equipment is noted for durable product features, proven construction techniques, and high-quality craftsmanship. As a
truly custom builder, we look forward to meeting your requirements to the highest level possible.

1 appreciate your conslderation of our firm’s products and look forward to meeting with you to answer any remaining questions or

concerns that you may have.
Best regards,

Mike Surber

Fire Apparatus Sales
mike@bimefire.com
C: (559) 816-4211

Type 3 apparatus {Specification #4210-3819 R3, dated August 17, 2021) $304,259.53
CalPFIRE radio wiring package (Specification #4210-3819_EQ R1 Section 2} $2,678.48
$306,938.01
Customer Modifications
Kussmaul charger w/auto eject & display $2,024.28
Wire built-in block heater $166.50
Installation of customer-supplied JMG 150R radios {2) $1,1110.00
Tomar light package upgrade £2,675.00
Right-side alr chuck $200.00
AP-00-011249 center console $0.00
HQ Bostrom Sierra 100 vinyl air-ride seats, reclining w/inside armrests - 2 Front $2,200.00
Custom striping & lettering package - TBD Freo
{CHASSIS MODIFICATION] Two-tone paint on cab $1,235.00
20 Ladder $830.00
$10,440.78
Subtoial
Adjusted Apparatus Price $317,378.79
No. of Apparatus Requested 1
Total Subject to Sales Tax $317,378.79
- Estimated Sales Tax @ 9.5% $23,803.41
Non-Taxable lKems
Final Inspection in Boise & $2,000 per person (2 persons) $4,000.00
VIN Verification & CA exempt registration INCLUDED
Customer to accept apparatus in Boise, ID $0.00
$4,000.00
Grand Total $345,182.20




ltem 4

? l S O 1000 Bishops Gate Blv, Ste 300
e ML Laure), NJ 08054-8404
NE

11.800.444,4664 Opt.2
1.800,777.3829

September 27, 2021

Mr. Robert Moser, Manager
Lake Shastina CSD

16320 Everhart Dr

Weed, California, 96094

RE: Lake Shastina Csd, Slskivou County, California (N)
Public Protection Classification: 03/3X
Effective Date: January 01, 2022

Dear Mr. Robert Moser,

We wish to thank you and Chief Steven Pappas for your cooperation during our recent Public
Protection Classification {PPC) survey. IS0 has completed its analysis of the structurai fire
suppression delivery system provided In your community. The resulting classification is indicated
ahove, )

If you would like to know more about your community’s PPC classification, or if you would fike to
learn about the potential effect of proposed changes to your fire suppression delivery system,
please call us at the phone number listed below,

15C¥s Public Protection Classification Pragram (PPC) plays an important role in the underwriting
process at insurance campanies. In fact, most U.S. Insurers — Including the largest ohes — use PPC
information as part of their decision- making when deciding what business to write, coverage’s to
offer or prices to charge for personal or commerclal property insurance.

Each Insurance company independently determines the premiums it charges its policyholders. The
way an Insurer uses 150's Information an public fire protection may depend on several things — the
company's fire-loss experience, ratemaking methodology, underwriting guidelines, and its
marketing strategy.

Through ongolng research and loss experience analysis, we Identified additional differentiation in
fire loss experience within our PPC program, which resulted in the revised classifications, We based
the differing fire loss experience on the fire suppression capabliities of each community. The new
classifications wiil imprave the predictive value for insurers while benefiting both commercial and
rasidential property owners, We've published the new classifications as “X” and "Y” — formetly the
“g” and “8B" portion of the split classification, respectively, For example:
+  Acommunity currently graded as a split 6/9 classification will now be a split 6/6X
classification; with the “6X" denoting what was formerly classifled as “9.”
. Similarly, a community currently graded as a split 6/8B classification will now be a
split 6/6Y classification, the “6Y” denoting what was formetly classifled as “8B.”



+  Communitles graded with single “9” or “8B” classifications wifl remaln intact.
«  Properties over 5 road miles from a recognized fire station would receive a class 10.

PPC Is important to communities and fire departments as well. Communities whose PPC improves
may get lawer Insurance prices, PPC also provides fire departments with a valuable benchmark, and
is used by many departments as a veluable tool when planning, budgeting and justifying fire
protection improvements.

ISO appreciates the high level of cooperation extended by local officlals during the entire PPC
survey process, The community protection basefine information gathered by [SO is an essential
foundation upon which determination of the relative fevel of fire protection Is made using the Fire
Suppression Rating Schedule.

The classification Is a direct result of the information gathered, and is dependent on the resource
levels devoted to fire protection in existence at the time of survey, Material changes in those
resources that occur after the survey is completed may affect the classification. Although 1SO
maintains a pro-active process to keep baseline information as current as possible, In the event of
changes please call us at 1-800-444-4554, option 2 to expedite the update activity.

ISO is the leading supplier of data and analytics for the property/casualty Insurance industry. Most
Insurers use PPC classifications for underwriting and calculating premiums for residential,
commerclal and industrial properties. The PPC program is not Intended to analyze all aspects of a
comprehensive structural fire suppression delivery system program. It Is not for purposes of
determining compliance with any state or local law, nor Is It for making loss prevention or life safety
recommendations,

if you have any questions about your classification, please let us know,

Sincarely,

ey Stabent

Alex Shubert
Manhager -National Processing Center

(ot Mr. Rodney Villa, Water Operator, Lake Shastina Community Services District
Chlef Steven Pappas, Chief, Lake Shastina Fire Department
Chlef Jasonh Stone, Chief Dispatcher, Cal Fire Siskiyou ECC
Mr, Rick Andresen, Communications Manager, Siskiyou County Sheriffs Dapartment



LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY

This Debt Management Policy (the “Debt Policy™) of the Lake Shastina Community
Services District (the “District”) was approved by the Board of Directors of the District (the
“Board™) on | . 2021. The Debt Policy may be amended by the Board as it deems
appropriate from time to time in the prudent management of the debt of the District. This Debt
Policy shall also apply to any improvement districts formed by the District.

The Debt Policy has been developed to provide guidance in the issuance and management
of debt by the District and is intended to comply with Government Code Section 8855, effective
on January 1, 2017, The main objectives are to establish conditions for the use of debt; to ensure
that debt capacity and affordability are adequately considered; to minimize the District's interest
and issuance costs; fo maintain the highest possible credit rating; to provide complete financial
disclosure and reporting; and to maintain financial flexibility for the District.

Debt, properly issued and managed, is a critical element in any financial management
program. It assists in the District's effort to allocate limited resources to provide the highest quality
of service to the public. The District understands that poor debt management can have ripple effects
that hurt other areas of the District. On the other hand, a properly managed debt program promotes
economic growth and enhances the vitality of the District for its residents and businesses.

1. FINDINGS

Unless waived by the District, this Debt Policy shall govern all debt undertaken by the
District. The District hereby recognizes that a fiscally prudent debt policy is required in order
to:

¢ Maintain the District's sound financial position.

s Ensure the District has the flexibility to respond to changes in future service
priorities, revenue levels, and operating expenses.

s Protect the District's credit~-worthiness.

s Ensure that all debt is structured in order to protect both current and future
taxpayers, ratepayers and constituents of the District.

o Ensure that the District's debt is consistent with the District's planning goais
and objectives, and capital improvement program or budget, as applicable.

¢ Encourage those that benefit from a facility/improvement to pay the cost of
that facility/improvement without the need for the expenditure of limited
general fund resources.

Adopted (insert date) 1 Lake Shastina CSD Debt Policy

ltem 5



2. POLICIES
A. Purposes for Which Debt May Be Issued

The District will consider the use of debt financing for capital improvement projects
(“CIP”) primarily when the project's useful life will equal or exceed the term of the financing
and when resources are identified sufficient to fund the debt service requirements. An
exception to this section’s focus is the issuance of short-term instruments such as tax and
revenue anticipation notes, which are to be used for prudent cash management purposes and
conduit financing, as described below.

i. Long-Term Debt, To the extent permitted by faw, long-term debt may be
issued to finance or refinance the construction, acquisition, and
rehabilitation of capital improvements and facilities, equipment and land
to be owned and/or operated by the District.

(a) Long-term debt financings are appropriate when the following
conditions exist:

e When the project to be financed will provide benefit to
constituents over multiple years.

e When the debt is used to refinance outstanding debt in order to
produce debt service savings or to realize the benefits of a debt
restructuring.

(b) Long-term debt financings will not generally be considered
appropriate for current operating expenses and routine maintenance
EXpenses.

(c) The District may use long-term debt financings subject to the
following conditions:

e The project to be financed has been or will be approved by the
Board.

e The weighted average maturity of the debt {or the portion of the
debt allocated to the project) will not cause the District to
violate any covenants to maintain the tax-exempt status of such
debt, if applicable.

¢ The District estimates that sufficient income or revenues will
" be available to service the debt through its maturity.

s The District determines that the issuance of the debt will
comply with the applicable requirements of state and federal
law.

o The District considers the improvement/facility to be of vital,
time-sensitive need of the community and there are no plausible
alternative financing sources.

Adopted (insert date) 2 Lake Shastina CSD Debt Policy



(d) Periodic reviews of outstanding long-term debt will be undertaken
to identify refunding opportunities. Refunding will be considered
(within federal tax law constraints, if applicable) if and when there
is a net economic benefit of the refunding. Refundings which are
non-economic may be undertaken to achieve District objectives
relating to changes in covenants, call provisions, operational
flexibility, tax status of the issuer, or the debt service profile.

In general, refundings which produce a net present value savings
of at least three percent (3%) of the refunded debt will be
considered economically viable. Refundings which produce a net
present value savings of less than three percent (3%) or negative
savings will be considered on a case-by-case basis and are subject
to Board approval.

ii. Short-Term Debt. To the extent permitted by law, short-term borrowing
may be issued to generate funding for cash flow needs in the form of Tax
and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRAN).

To the extent permitted by law, other types of short-term borrowings,
such as commercial paper, and lines of credit, will be considered as an
interim source of funding in anticipation of long-term borrowing. Short-
term debt may be issued for any purpose for which long-term debt may
be issued, including capitalized interest and other financing-related costs.
Prior to issuance of the short-term debt, a reliable revenue source shall be
identified to secure repayment of the debt. The final maturity of the debt
issued to finance the project shall be consistent with the economic or
useful life of the project and, unless the Board determines that
extraordinary circumstances exist, must not exceed seven (7) years.

Short-term debt may also be used to finance short-lived capital projects;
for example, the District may undertake lease-purchase financing for
equipment.

B. Types of Debt

In order to maximize the financial options available to benefit the public, it is the policy
of the District to allow for the consideration of issuing all generally accepted types of debt,
including, but not exclusive to the following:

o (eneral Obligation (GO) Bonds: General Obligation Bonds are suitable for use in the
construction or acquisition of improvements to real property that benefit the public at
large. Examples of projects include but, are not limited to: street improvements,
libraries, parks, and public safety facilities. All GO bonds shall be authorized by the
requisite number of voters in order to pass.

¢ Lease-Backed Debt/Certificates of Participation (COP): Issuance of lease-backed debt
is a commonly used form of debt that allows a District to finance projects where the
debt service is secured via a lease, lease/purchase agreement or installment agreement.

Adopted (insert date) 3 Lake Shastina CSD Debt Policy



The District may from time to time find that other forms of debt, to the extent permitted
by law, would be beneficial to further its public purposes and may approve such debt without
an amendment of this Debt Policy.

To maintain a predictable debt service burden, the District will only issue debt that
carries a fixed interest rate.

C. Relationship of Debt to Capital Improvement Program and Budget

The District intends to issue debt for the purposes stated in this Debt Policy and to
implement policy decisions incorporated in the District's capital budget and the capital
improvement plan.

The District shall integrate its debt issuances with the goals of its capital improvement
program by timing the issuance of debt to ensure that projects are available when needed in
furtherance of the District's public purposes. The District shall seek to issue debt in a timely
manner to avoid having to make unplanned expenditures for capital improvements or
equipment from its general fund.

D. Policy Goals Related to Planning Goals and Objectives

The District is committed to financial planning, maintaining appropriate reserve levels
and employing prudent practices in governance, management and budget administration. The
District intends to issue debt for the purposes stated in this Debt Policy and to implement policy
decisions in the District's annual operating budget.

It is a policy goal of the District to protect taxpayers, ratepayers and constituents by
utilizing conservative financing methods and techniques so as to obtain the highest practical
credit ratings (if applicable) and the lowest practical borrowing costs.

The District will comply with applicable state and federal law as it pertains to the
maximum term of debt and the procedures for levying and imposing any related taxes,
assessments, rates and charges.

E. Internal Control Procedures

When issuing debt, in addition to complying with the terms of this Debt Policy, the
District shall comply with any other applicable policies regarding initial bond disclosure,
continuing disclosure, post-issuance compliance, and investment of bond proceeds.

The District will periodically review the requirements of and will remain in compliance
with the following:

e any continuing disclosure undertakings under SEC Rule 15¢2-12;

e any federal tax compliance requirements, including without limitation arbitrage and
rebate compliance, related to any prior bond issues;

» any required reporting to be filed with the California Debt and Investment Advisory
Commission (CDIAC); and

¢ the District's investment policies as they relate to the investment of bond proceeds.

Adopted (insert date) 4 Lake Shastina CSD Debt Policy



The General Manager or designee can recommend future changes to the Debt Management
Policy as deemed necessary.

Adopted (insert date) 5 Lake Shastina CSD Debt Policy



IIIII

VERBAL ONLY



